
AGENDA 
ARKANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION 

Monday, May 20, 2013 
10:00 a.m. 

124 West Capitol Avenue, Third Floor 
Little Rock, Arkansas 

 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Approval of minutes of meeting April 29, 2013 

III. Report from the Internal Auditor 

IV. Report from the Director 

V. Election of Officers 

VI. Other business  

Adjourn 

 
 



MINUTES 
 

ARKANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION 
 

 Monday, April 29, 2013 
10:00 a.m. 

124 West Capitol Avenue, Third Floor 
Little Rock, Arkansas 

 
Call to Order 
Chairman Ben Pickard called the meeting to order.  Commissioners Smokey Campbell, Bruce 
Engstrom, Steve Faris, Raymond Frazier, Dianne Lamberth, Mike Malone and Patty Shipp were 
also present.  Staff members present included Director Bishop Woosley, Internal Auditor Matt 
Brown, and Chief Legal Counsel Jean Block, as well as Julie Baldridge, Patti Vick, Maria Craig, 
Jerry Fetzer, Robert Stebbins, Valerie Basham, Lance Huey, and Terry Williams.  Chairman 
Pickard welcomed and recognized Mark Scott, newly appointed commissioner, and thanked 
him for coming.  He then recognized Commissioners Shipp and Malone and thanked them for 
serving on the commission, adding that it was a pleasure working with them. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
The first order of business was the approval of the minutes of the meeting held on March 18, 
2013.  Commissioner Engstrom made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner 
Campbell, and the minutes were approved unanimously. 
 
Report from the Higher Education Committee 
Commissioner Frazier, chairman of the Higher Education committee, reported on the meeting 
held on April 10.  The committee had been tasked to develop an educational program 
supported by vendor grants to benefit Arkansas students. It was stated that Intralot had agreed 
to provide $20,000 for the program; Scientific Games had been reluctant to commit funds until 
more details regarding the program were provided.  After discussion, the committee agreed 
that ALC should not be an active participant in the program, i.e., should not be grantor of any 
award, nor have a decision-making role in the awarding of same.  It was suggested that the 
Department of Higher Education might have a vehicle through which vendor funds could be 
funneled.  The committee had tasked Commissioner Frazier and Director Woosley to meet with 
ADHE Director Shane Broadway; Commissioner Frazier asked Director Woosley to give a report 
of the outcome of that meeting.  Director Woosley said that Mr. Broadway had suggested that 
ALC utilize the Upward Bound program, which has actual staff on site at some 20+ campuses 
throughout the state.  Upward Bound uses the money to prepare students who are remedial 
and in need of help in preparing for success in college. The parting thought was that the 
vendors could give the money to the Upward Bound program on ALC’s behalf.  
 
Commissioner Pickard stated that he thought the providing of funds to the Upward Bound 
program was a wonderful idea and he thanked Intralot for already agreeing to contribute 
$20,000.  He called on Scientific Games to match Intralot’s amount, increasing the contribution 



to $40,000, money that would be used for student remediation and for technology assistance 
to schools in need. 
 
Commissioner Frazier made a motion that Chairman Pickard and Director Woosley be given the 
authority to seek monies from vendors Intralot and Scientific Games and that any monies 
presented would be applied toward the Upward Bound program on behalf of the Arkansas 
Lottery Commission.  Commissioner Shipp seconded the motion, which passed without dissent.  
 
Report from the Personnel Committee 
Chairman Pickard called on Commissioner Shipp, Chair of the Personnel Committee, to report 
on the brief meeting held at 9:45 a.m. on April 29.  Commissioner Shipp stated that Director 
Woosley had informed the committee of legislation passed during the last session which 
provided for a cost of living allowance (COLA) for Fiscal year 2014 to state employees, 
contingent upon a formal letter from the Governor stating that the funds would be available.  
She stated that the committee had voted on the motion that, should the Governor release the 
monies necessary to fund the COLA, the ALC would follow the standard guidelines set by the 
Governor and DFA regarding the distribution of COLA to state employees, and that the motion 
passed unanimously.  She added that no further action by the committee or the commission 
was required. 
 
Report from the Internal Auditor 
Internal Auditor Brown presented his monthly internal audit update (included in file).  He 
brought forward a proposed change to the FY 2013 Audit Plan, stating that normally he would 
have presented it to the Audit and Legal Committee, but because it was a relatively simple and 
straight-forward change and after discussion with the Audit and Legal Chair, he was bringing it 
to the full commission.  The request was to change Project No. 15, Financial Accounting & 
Reporting (controls and procedures surrounding the accounting and reporting process, 
including development of the internal and external financial statements, related notes to the 
statements, and other items/schedules included in the CAFR).  The proposed change was to 
separate the objectives scheduled in the audit into two audits: one audit would cover 
Accounting Close and Reporting and the other would address Financial Accounting and the 
CAFR.  Commissioner Engstrom made a motion to accept the change, which was seconded by 
Commissioner Lamberth and the motion passed unanimously.   
 
Mr. Brown then called attention to his report (page 5 of the enclosed internal audit update) on 
the Back Office System (BOS) Administration audit that covered transactions from July 1, 2012 
through January 15, 2013.  The audit centered on the processes and controls in place regarding 
access to ALC’s BOS.  The audit consisted of two categories: (1) the maintaining of 
documentation and (2) maintaining proper access to BOS.  The audit revealed several areas of 
concern.  To summarize, the report addressed:  (1) the lack of written documentation outlining 
BOS users’ request for access; (2) lack of documentation specifying access levels for BOS users; 
(3) lack of written documentation outlining updates to BOS users’ requests for new or updated 
access; (4) lack of detailed written documentation when users are deleted or inactivated; and 
(5) user access lists were not retained in conjunction with Security’s monthly BOS user review.  



ALC management responded to each issue, stating that changes were being implemented to 
address the concerns.  Mr. Brown noted that follow-up audit procedures would be required in 
order for internal audit to consider the observations cleared. 
 
Report from the Director 
Director Woosley presented a report on sales, ADHE transfers, and the new Fast Play game, 
Arkansas Progressive Jackpot (included in file) He began by noting that, in looking at the 
comparative March 2012/March 2013 sales, the lower March 2013 amounts were misleading, 
due to the Mega Millions jackpot run of March 2012.  However, he stated, even without the 
jackpot, March 2013 was a healthy month, at least from an instant ticket standpoint.  In 
October 2012, changes were made to instant ticket planning and those changes were beginning 
to appear.  Instant tickets year to date were down $31 Million, but the majority of that lesser 
amount occurred during the first five or six months of the fiscal year, when the lottery hit a 
slow period.  He reported that net proceeds were down about $10 Million, but that amount did 
not include $3.7 Million in unclaimed prizes that will be applied to net proceeds at the end of 
the fiscal year; the lottery is actually down about $6.4 Million from what was anticipated.  He 
stated that it was possible that the lottery would be able to gain some ground by runs on 
Powerball and Mega Millions.  He added that Powerball has been very good for the lottery this 
year, but that Mega Millions has not; the consortium heading Mega Millions realizes that 
changes may need to be made. 
 
Mr. Woosley gave a legislative update.  He said the 89th General Assembly was a fairly routine 
session.  He stated that the 25% bill, ALC’s biggest concern, ran late on a Friday afternoon in the 
Rules Committee and did not pass.  To date, it has not been decided to what committee the bill 
would be referred. Mr. Woosley added that he hoped that the lottery could drive up the 
percentage so that it would not continue to be an issue.  
 
Arkansas Products 
Commissioner Engstrom asked Director Woosley for a report regarding awarding of secondary 
prizes of Arkansas products.  Mr. Woosley said that the very successful February promotion was 
a Bad Boy Mower give away, and that the lottery is constantly on the look-out for Arkansas 
goods and products and will continue to do so.   
 
Advertising Venues 
Commissioner Malone commented that in attending college sporting events in other states, he 
noticed lottery advertising, and he wondered aloud whether the decision the ALC made at the 
start-up of the lottery to not advertise on any college or university was still relevant, or whether 
that decision should be revisited.  He added that even South Carolina was advertising on 
campus, albeit on a limited basis. Commissioner Engstrom stated that he was intrigued, but 
that he would want to make sure advertising was not directed at those under the age of 18.   
 
Commissioner Faris asked that Commissioner Malone’s question regarding advertising be sent 
to the proper subcommittee to be discussed and have that subcommittee report back to the 
full commission.   



 
Meeting Date 
Chairman Pickard set Monday, May 20, at 10:00, as the next ALC meeting.  Part of that meeting 
will be the election of officers and he asked that everyone begin thinking about committee 
assignments for the coming year. 
 
Julie Baldridge Retirement 
Chairman Pickard thanked Julie Baldridge, who was preparing to retire on April 30, for her 
service to the Lottery, and read aloud letters from him and from Governor Beebe.  He also 
presented to her a scrapbook of the startup of the lottery.   
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2
3
4Audit Universe (for reference) ………………………………..

Arkansas Lottery Commission
Monthly Internal Audit Update

May 20, 2013

FY 2013 Audit Plan Status Report ………………………………..
FY 2013 Audit Plan Follow-Up Status Report ………………………………..



Arkansas Lottery Commission
FY 2013 Internal Audit Plan

Status Report
May 20, 2013

Project 
Number1

Project 
Category

Project Description Status2 Comments Estimated 
Remaining Hours3

32 Audit Education Trust Fund Controls and procedures that ensure existence and proper 
handling of education trust and shortfall reserve funds.

In Progress Status Update:  Fieldwork for first 6 months of 
fiscal year 2013 began on February 27, 2013.  
Work for remainder of fiscal year is ongoing.

105

33 Audit Employee Travel 
Reimbursements

Controls and procedures surrounding employee travel 
reimbursements, including travel documentation and accurate 
travel and expense reimbursement reporting.

In Progress Status Update:  Fieldwork for first 6 months of 
fiscal year 2013 began on January 25, 2013.  
Work for remainder of fiscal year is ongoing.

27

36 Audit Accounting Close & 
Reporting

Controls and procedures surrounding the weekly/monthly 
accounting close and reporting processes, including 
development of the preliminary financial statements provided 
to the LOC.

Substantially Complete Status Update:  Fieldwork complete; reporting is 
in the wrap up stages. 

2

36A Audit Financial Accounting & 
CAFR

Controls and procedures surrounding production of the 
external financial statements, related notes to the statements, 
and other items/schedules included in the CAFR.

Planning Stage Status Update:  Fieldwork expected to begin in 
part week of May 20, 2013.

150

37 Audit Financial 
Planning/Budgeting

Controls and procedures surrounding the planning and 
budgeting process, including management assumptions, 
budget compilation, and long-range planning.

In Progress Status Update:  Fieldwork in progress. 125

46 Consulting 
Project

Instant Ticket Vendor 
Security Review 
(Biennially)

Coordinated security review of instant ticket vendor (Scientific 
Games) with outside firm.

Substantially Complete Status Update:  Fieldwork completed week of 
March 25, 2013.  Additional wrap-up may be 
necessary upon finalization of report prepared by 
Delehanty Consulting.

16

Notes

Total Estimated Hours to Complete FY 2013 
Plan 

425 

1Project Number based on number of all projects within the project universe.  See Page 4 for complete, numbered project universe.
2Definition of Project Status:  Scheduled  -  Project has been scheduled and is included in the Internal Audit master schedule.  Project timing subject to change based on a number of factors including business need, internal audit resources, etc.; Planning Stage - Project planning beyond 
scheduling has begun.  Actual fieldwork may be several weeks away and finalization of all phases of the project may be several months away; In Progress - Fieldwork is underway.  Project completion and finalization may still be several weeks away; Complete - Project is complete for the fiscal 
year unless otherwise noted (i.e. partially complete, substantially complete).
3Estimated hours to complete based on current knowledge of expected scope and complexity of the project.  Actual hours needed to complete a project are subject to change based on the overall complexity of the project (including the nature and volume of any audit findings), the timing of the 
project, the availability of Internal Audit resources, and the discretion of the Internal Auditor and/or Audit Committee.

Page 2 of 4



Arkansas Lottery Commission
FY 2013 Follow-Up Procedures

Status Report
May 20, 2013

Project 
Number1

Project 
Category

Project Description Status2 Comments Estimated 
Remaining Hours3

10F Audit 
Follow-Up

IT Gaming Quality Assurance Follow-Up 
Procedures

Follow-up procedures regarding observations from FY 
2013 audit.

Open 40 

14F Audit 
Follow-Up

Back Office System (BOS) Administration 
Follow-Up Procedures

Follow-up procedures regarding observations from FY 
2013 audit.

Planning Stage Status Update:  Fieldwork was temporarily 
delayed; fieldwork expected to begin soon.

150 

Notes

Total Estimated Hours to Complete FY 2013 
Follow-Up Procedures

190 

1Project Number based on number of all projects within the project universe.  "F" indicates follow-up procedures.  Follow-up procedures for audits in a given fiscal year may be incorporated into the following fiscal year's audit plan depending on several factors, including the timing of any Management 
remediation activities and available Internal Audit resources.  See Page 4 for complete, numbered project universe.
2Definition of Project Status:  Open - Timing of project not yet determined; Scheduled  -  Project has been scheduled and is included in the Internal Audit master schedule.  Project timing subject to change based on a number of factors including business need, internal audit resources, etc.; Planning Stage 
- Project planning beyond scheduling has begun.  Actual fieldwork may be several weeks away and finalization of all phases of the project may be several months away; In Progress - Fieldwork is underway.  Project completion and finalization may still be several weeks away; Complete - Project is 
complete for the fiscal year unless otherwise noted (i.e. partially complete, substantially complete).
3Estimated hours to complete based on current knowledge of expected scope and complexity of the project.  Actual hours needed to complete a project are subject to change based on the overall complexity of the project (including the nature and volume of any audit findings), the timing of the project, the 
availability of Internal Audit resources, and the discretion of the Internal Auditor and/or Audit & Legal Committee.

Page 3 of 4



Legal - Block Treasury - Fetzer/Parrish
1 Online Games & Gaming System Contract Compliance 23 Prize Validations & Payments
2 Instant Ticket Lottery Game Services Contract Compliance 24 Cash Receipts
3 Banking Contract Compliance 25 Retailer Sweeps/Commissions/Accts Receivable & Adjustments
4 Advertising Contract Compliance 26 Cash Management
5 Record Retention
6 Legal Compliance & Monitoring Financial Control - Fetzer/Williams

27 Fixed Assets
Gaming & Product Development - Smith 28 Accounts Payable/Purchasing/Expenditures

7 Instant & Online Ticket Game Development 29 Payroll & Leave
8 Points for Prizes & Play It Again 30 Federal & State Tax Withholding & Reporting
9 IT Gaming Operations 31 Unclaimed Prize Fund

10 IT Gaming Quality Assurance 32 Education Trust Fund
11 Instant Ticket Quality 33 Employee Travel Reimbursements

34 Revenue/Prize Payments/Reserves - Online Games
Security & Licensing - Huey 35 Revenue/Prize Payments - Instant Ticket Games

12 Lottery Facilities Security & Controls 36 Financial Accounting & Reporting
13 In-State Draw Security & Controls 37 Financial Planning/Budgeting
14 Back Office System (BOS) Administration
15 Instant Ticket Warehouse Operations Information Technology - Fetzer/Gilmore/Smith
16 Licensing & Retailer Compliance 38 IT General Controls
17 Security Investigations 39 Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity

40 IT Help Desk & Desktop Support
Human Resources - Basham

18 Background Checks Internal Operations - Fetzer
19 Human Resource Processes (Hiring, Benefits, Terminations, etc.) 41 Lottery Vehicles

42 Building & Facility Maintenance
Commission & Legislative Affairs - Baldridge

20 Public & Legislative Relations

Sales - Stebbins
21 Sales Force Reporting 43 Facilitation/Review of Risk Assessment required by DFA (Biennially)

44 Gaming System SSAE 16 SOC1 Review (Annually)
Marketing - Bunten 45 Financial Statements & CAFR Review (Annually)

22 Advertising & Marketing (excl Contract Compliance) 46 Instant Ticket Vendor Security Review (Biennially)
* These items are excluded from the risk assessment process due to their 

consultative nature; no official report will be issued for these projects, 
but the Audit & Legal Committee and the Arkansas Lottery Commission 
will be updated on project progress and completion.

Arkansas Lottery Commission
Internal Audit

Audit Universe for FY2013 - FY2015 Audit Plan

Projects Not Included in Risk Assessment*

FY13 

FY13 

FY13 

FY13 

FY13 

FY13 

FY13 

FY14 

FY14 

FY14 

FY14 

FY14 
FY14 

FY14 

FY14 FY14 

FY14 

FY14 
FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY15 

FY13 

FY13 FY15 

FY14 

Page 4 of 4





Comparative Income Statements 
April 2013, 2012  

       GAAP Basis Income                          Favorable/        Percentage  
         Statement            April 2013      April 2012                  (Unfavorable)           Variance  
Revenues 
 Instant Tickets       $    32,334,854   $   33,176,481               $      (841,627)              -2.5%  
 Online Tickets                         5,806,093                       6,208,270     (402,177)              -6.5%  
         Retailer App/Fidelity                 41,440               48,860          (7,420)            -15.2%  
TOTAL Revenues                     38,182,387                     39,433,611                    (1,251,224)              -3.2%  
 

Operating Expense 
          Instant Prizes Net              22,948,331                     22,907,877                           (40,454)             -0.2% 
          Online Prizes Net                 3,059,022         3,386,217        327,195                9.7%  
          Retailer Commissions         2,136,230                       2,216,483                             80,253                3.6%  
          Gaming Contract Costs       1,927,473                       2,033,674                           106,201                5.2%  
          Advertising                               534,462                           330,700                         (203,762)           -61.6%  
          General and Admin.               604,046                           576,442                           (27,604)              -4.8%  
          Other Agency Services           110,000                           109,440              (560)              -0.5% 
TOTAL Operating Expenses       31,319,564                      31,560,833                           241,269               0.8%  
 

Operating Income               6,862,823                       7,872,778                      (1,009,955)           -12.8%    
  
          Interest Income                     19,772               28,201                              (8,429)           -29.9% 
          

Income Before Transfers       $     6,882,595   $   7,900,979                $     (1,018,384)           -12.9% 
 
Net Proceeds       $     8,143,467                 $   7,066,188                $      1,077,279              15.2% 
 
Note A  –  2013 Net Proceeds excludes unclaimed prize expense of $383,745  that will recognized at year end  
June 30, 2013 and 2012 includes unclaimed prize expense. 
 



Comparative Income Statements 
Actual Versus Budget April 2013 

        GAAP Basis Income          April 2013                      April 2013                   Favorable/     Percentage  
          Statement               Actual        Budget                  (Unfavorable)        Variance  
Revenues 
        Instant tickets      $   32,334,854                $   31,732,200            $          602,654                 1.9%  
        Online Tickets                        5,806,093                       7,196,600                   (1,390,507)          -19.3%  
        Retailer App/Fidelity                 41,440                             41,000                                440                  1.1% 
TOTAL Revenues                   38,182,387                     38,969,800                      (787,413)                -2.0% 
 

Operating Expense 
        Instant Game Prizes           22,948,331                     21,978,770                      (969,561)               -4.4%  
        Online Game Prizes             3,059,022         3,630,530                       571,508                15.7%  
        Retailer Commissions          2,136,230                        2,202,300                         66,070                   3.0%  
        Gaming Contract Cost          1,927,473                        2,045,600                       118,127                  5.8%  
        Advertising                                 534,462                           399,418                      (135,044)             -33.8%  
        General and Admin.                 604,046                           623,921                          19,875                  3.2%  
        Other Agency Service              110,000                           129,200                          19,200                 14.9% 
TOTAL Operating Expenses       31,319,564                     31,009,739                       (309,825)               -1.0%  
  

Operating Income               6,862,823                       7,960,061                   (1,097,238)             -13.8%  
      

         Interest Income                          19,772               26,600        (6,828)              -25.7% 
        
Income before transfers        $    6,882,595  $     7,986,661           $      (1,104,066)             -13.8% 
 

Net Proceeds       $    8,143,467  $     7,986,661           $           156,806                  2.0% 
 
Note A  –  2013 Net Proceeds excludes unclaimed prize expense of $383,745  that will recognized at year end  
June 30, 2013 and 2013 Budget includes unclaimed prize expense. 
 



Comparative Income Statements 
YTD April 31, 2013 Compared to April 31, 2012  

                               Actual            Actual   Favorable/            Percentage  
         Statement           YTD 4/30/13                  YTD 4/30/12                (Unfavorable)              Variance  
Revenues 
 Instant tickets       $  299,298,014   $  331,704,411           $    (32,406,397)                  -9.8% 
 Online Tickets                       66,056,982                      70,025,212                    (3,968,230)                  -5.7%  
         Retailer app. fidelity                468,774              514,897                          (46,123)                  -9.0%  
TOTAL Revenues                   365,823,770                   402,244,520                  (36,420,750)                  -9.1%  
 

Operating Expense 
 

          Instant Prizes Net            210,465,240                    232,040,242                     21,575,002                   9.3% 
          Online Prizes Net               32,406,871        34,717,017                        2,310,146                   6.7%  
          Retailer Commissions       20,458,513                      22,551,831                        2,093,318                   9.3%  
          Gaming Contract Costs     18,320,260                      20,661,927                        2,341,667                 11.3%  
          Advertising                            3,293,524                         3,375,044                             81,520                   2.4%  
          General and Admin.            5,805,066                         5,886,981                             81,915                   1.4%  
          Other Agency Services        1,238,880                         1,253,840                             14,960                   1.2%  
 

TOTAL Operating Expenses     291,988,354                      320,486,882                    28,498,528                   8.9%  
 

Operating Income            73,835,416                        81,757,638                      (7,922,222)                -9.7%  
 

          Interest Income                  269,276               286,188                            (16,912)                -5.9% 
        

Income before transfers       $   74,104,692  $     82,043,826               $     (7,939,134)                -9.7% 
 

Net Proceeds      $   71,426,619  $     80,831,649               $     (9,435,030)              -11.7% 
 
Note A  –  2013 Net Proceeds excludes unclaimed prize expense of $4,172,763  that will recognized at year end  
June 30, 2013 and 2012 includes unclaimed prize expense. 
 



ADHE Transfer Analysis 
 

Month 
2013  

Transfers 
2013    

Unclaimed Prizes 
  2013 

  Budget 
Over/Under 

Budget 
Cumulative 

Balance 
July, 2012 $4,752,502 475,984 $  7,522,865 -$2,294,379 -$2,294,379 

August   7,193,286    339,013     7,451,392           80,907        -2,213,472   

September   6,584,957 736,068     7,058,362       262,663  -1,950,809 

October   6,632,866 445,361     7,756.011     -677,784       -2,628,593  

November    8,443,936        80,425     7,473,772       1,050,589 -1,578,005 

December    6,914,261 445,555     8,809,750      -1,449,934 -3,027,939     

January, 2013    6,538,953     997,935     8,675,137      -1,138,249     -4,166,188  

February  6,447,119        130,658     8,911,452      -2,333,675 -6,499,863 

March    9,775,273     138,019     9,887,846            25,446 -6,474,417 

April    8,143,467 383,745     7,986,661          540,551 -5,933,866 

May     9,158,268              

June              7,808,484           

Totals $71,426,619 $4,172,763 $98,500,000 



July  August Septembe
r October November December January February March April May June 

2013 $5,229  $7,532  $7,321  $7,078  $8,524  $7,360  $7,537  $6,578  $9,913  $8,527      
2012 $7,153  $7,544  $6,973  $8,134  $7,994  $7,888  $5,523  $9,729  $12,827  $7,066  $7,572  $9,107  

 $-    

 $2,000  

 $4,000  

 $6,000  

 $8,000  

 $10,000  

 $12,000  

 $14,000  

Arkansas Lottery Commission 
Net Proceeds (000's) 

(Including Unclaimed Prizes) 



July  August September October November December January February March April May June 
2013 $33,750  $34,975  $29,719  $33,864  $39,385  $34,205  $32,462  $41,845  $47,009  $38,141      
2012 $35,955  $38,064  $38,955  $37,642  $36,499  $39,605  $35,118  $49,121  $51,386  $39,385  $36,846  $34,510  

 $-    

 $10,000  

 $20,000  

 $30,000  

 $40,000  

 $50,000  

 $60,000  

Arkansas Lottery Commission 
Sales (000's) 


































	ADPBE3D.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Comparative Income Statements�April 2013, 2012 
	Comparative Income Statements�Actual Versus Budget April 2013
	Comparative Income Statements�YTD April 31, 2013 Compared to April 31, 2012 
	ADHE Transfer Analysis
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8

	Internal Auditor Status Report May 20 2013.pdf
	ALC ToC
	FY2013 Status
	FY2013 FU Status
	By Area without Notes

	ADP81C2.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Comparative Income Statements�April 2013, 2012 
	Comparative Income Statements�Actual Versus Budget April 2013
	Comparative Income Statements�YTD April 31, 2013 Compared to April 31, 2012 
	ADHE Transfer Analysis
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10




